To: (b)(6). (b)7)}C). & (b)}7UE) per FBI

Cc: GALDO, MICHAEL (SA) (OGA)
(0)i6) (bHNCY & (BUE) per FBI >- SR'N‘VASAN, GlRlSH (SA) (OGA)
(D)(6)., (b}(7)HC). & (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Bcc:
Subject: (FSLSHNEY RE: Document for Review --- FOR-SECRETHSINCOFORN
Date: Thu Dec 10 2020 15:43:15 EST
Attachments:

Classification: FoR-SEGREHSHNOFORN

Classified By: Ryan Newman, Counselor to the Attorney General, OAG
Derived From: FBINSICG
Declassify On: 86X4-Hiv

Thank you. Received.

e (0)(6). (0)(7)(C), & (b)( )(2

Sent: Thursday, December 10,

Duplicative

00799-0032




From: (0)(6)
INEWMAN, RYAN TI(I(5))

To: - (B)(7NC), & (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Cc: Thorley, Charles A[{e}I{e))

Bec:
Subject: EESLSHUNEY FW: Document for Review --- TOR-SECRETHSIHNOFORN
Date: Mon Dec 14 2020 11:32:12 EST

Attachments: BASH UNMASKING REPORT FINAL -- SEPT 2020.pdf

Classification: TOR-SEGRETHSHNOFORN

Classified By: Ryan Newman, Counselor to the Attorney General, OAG
Derived From: BOJ/NSISGC-+-MIS-dated-20420704
Declassify On: 20464234

B ttoched is the unmasking report. Please confirm that the FBI has no objection to permitting in
review of the report by appropriately cleared Hill staff.

Duphcatlve

00799-0033




00799-0034



Good Morning Sir -

As requested by AUSA Srinivasan, please see attached report. Please note AUSA Srinivasan and
AUSA Galdo do not check their yellow side email regularly, if you need reach them please contact them
on their green side DOJ email addresses.

Thank you —

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C). & (D)(7)(E) per FBI
- Wednesday, Sepfember 2320

Duplicative

00799-0035






